

# Voit Real Estate Services

**Matthew Kennedy**

**Multi Family Associate**

## **CAREER SUMMARY**

Matt Kennedy, a graduate of Arizona State University, joined Voit Real Estate Services as a member of the Vallera Apartment Group, the company's primary provider of multi-family real estate services. Matt, along with his senior partner, Robert Vallera, focuses on supporting apartment owners and investors with the latest in market intelligence, acquisition and disposition services and investment advisory. With 30 years of combined experience, the team services the entire San Diego County area and is supported by the superior resources of one of the region's most respected names in real estate. Matt is known for his service-first approach and dedication to servicing the best interests of the team's clients.

## **SPECIALTIES**

- Multi Family

## **EXPERIENCE**

- **Voit Real Estate Services, Vallera Apartment Group**  
Multi Family Associate (March 2012 - Present)
- **Grubb & Ellis Company, Vallera Apartment Group**  
Research Support (July 2011 - March 2012)
- **Cassidy Turley BRE Commercial**  
Marketing and Owner Outreach (May 2010 - August 2010)

## **EDUCATION**

- Arizona State University (August 2007 - May 2011)  
B.S. Economics
- CA Real Estate License

EMAIL: [mkennedy@voitco.com](mailto:mkennedy@voitco.com)

PHONE: 858.458.3338

FAX: 858.453.1981

LIC. NO: 01910342



**Voit**

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Real People. Real Solutions.®

[www.voitco.com](http://www.voitco.com)